

# SCHOOL COUNCIL

## Meeting Minutes

**Meeting Date:** Tuesday June 5<sup>th</sup> 2018



**Attendees:**

Greg Elliott, Andrea Visneskie, Amy Flynn, Leisha Huber, Rebecca Metzger, Julie Kuntz, Amy Nero, Melissa Harnock

**(1) Welcome and Prayer** (lead by Amy Flynn)

**(2) Old business/Updates**

(a) Minutes from previous meeting  
Acceptance of the minutes from May  
Moved by Greg, seconded by Andrea. Carried.

**(3) New Business**

School BBQ on the 19<sup>th</sup>, need to advertise, hoping it can go on school cash  
Amy will ask Anik.

No financial report

Team set of uniforms purchased (\$411)  
EMSF cheque for \$500 earmarked for uniforms

PRO Grant kit assembled, parents can sign it out. Includes a chromebook and sphero robot as well as books and other resources

Next Year's PRO grant submitted, speaker on the umbrella project

Motion to spend \$800 to buy umbrella project now so that in September it can be implemented right away. Consensus passed

Special Lunch coordinator needed for next year

October dance-a-thon to be organize, need to start early next year

Motion to adjourn, Rebecca, Andrea seconded

Here's to all volunteers, those dedicated people who believe in all work and no pay. ~Robert Orben